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ITB 24-007 Chantilly Drive Sidewalk Project 

 

 
 
 

Date: May 23, 2024 
 

To: All Offerors’ 
 

From: City of Brookhaven Purchasing Department 
 

RE: ITB 24-007 Chantilly Drive Sidewalk Project 
 

Please see Addendum No. 1 for the above-referenced solicitation. 
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ITB 24-007 Chantilly Drive Sidewalk Project 

 

 

1. The following change has been made to the above-referenced solicitation. 
 
 

Add: Change Bid due to June 07, 2024, at 3:30 pm.  
Add:  Wall Envelope. 
Add:   Additional answers to questions. 

 
 Separate line item for the geotechnical testing.  Add a lump sum item as below: 
  

 

1. As per general note# 7 on Drawing no.04-0001; It states that "the Construction activities shall be 
monitored by Geotechnical Consulting Firm" and Its cost shall be at the Contractor’s cost. Would 
you please elaborate on what is the City’s expectation/meaning of "Construction activities shall be 
monitored by Geotechnical Consulting Firm"? Is the City requiring contractors to perform Testing 
for Dirt, Concrete, and GAB and submit the results accordingly to the city? 
Yes.  The contractor is to provide geotechnical testing of fill, concrete, and GAB and provide results 
to the city accordingly.  Include cost in the grading complete line item. (Or do we want to include a 
separate line item for the geotechnical testing?) 

2. There are two driveway constructions on this project. Can the City allow the Contractor to close 
the driveway for 1-2 days and pour the driveway in one stage? No. The contractor is to allow for 
access to properties at all times during construction activities. 

3. Who will be responsible for the existing Sprinkler System being destroyed during the construction 
of the sidewalk, Curb, and grading operation? There is NO pay item in the Contract if the City 
requires the Contractor to re-install a new one. Existing sprinkler piping to be cut and capped 
within limits of the right of way.  If damaged outside of the right of way/construction area, the 
contractor will repair it at the contractor’s expense. 

4. Who will be responsible for Water meters, Water valves, and Water Vaults relocation, and any 
communication cable/utilities if any in conflict? There is no pay item in the Contract for those 
Items.  Contractor is to provide a WUCS per specification to coordinate any utility relocations 
necessary for the work.  Four utility adjustment line items are included for adjustment of water 
meter, valve, vault and a pull box respectively.  The engineer of record has performed utility 
coordination (first and second design drawing submissions) as part of the design phase. 
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5. Line Item# 702-0793: PISTACIA CHINENSIS- CHINESE PISTACHE TREE- 2 EA Qty, Can the City provide 
more details of this Tree such as Size, any specifications?  Trees will be 2” diameter. 

6. There is very limited space on this project to park Construction worker's vehicles, sub-contractors, 
construction equipment, etc. Can the City let contractors park vehicles and Equipment on the 
opposite (East) side of the road?  The contractor is to provide any areas for staging necessary to 
complete the project.  Should lane closures be needed the contractor will provide flaggers and 
appropriate barrels/cones per the MUTCD for maintenance of traffic and apply for a right of way 
permit from the City. https://www.brookhavenga.gov/publicworks/page/permits-and-applications-
dumpsters-street-closure-and-utility-encroachment  

7. When is the City's anticipated date of the beginning of the construction/NTP date of this 
project? The City anticipates issuing a notice to proceed to the contractor in early July assuming 
receipt of responsible/responsive bids. 

8. Please provide a wall envelope to price it.  The engineer of record is to provide the wall envelope. 
9. Will the contractor haul off Existing stones and concrete blocks in the proposed sidewalk?  

Contractors are required to coordinate with existing property owners regarding the relocation of 
landscape materials before demolition activities.  Any existing stones and/or concrete blocks will 
be removed by the contractor at the contractor’s expense.  Include cost in grade and complete line 
item. 

 
Sincerely, 

Purchasing Manager 
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